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M A D G E  B U G G Y

U pp er John  Street was outside the City  walls, the land from Michael St. 
corner  o f  U pper  J o h n 's  G reen  was owned by the Knights Hospitaller o f  St. 
Jo h n 's  Priory.  This land b ecam e the p roperty  o f  Kilkenny C o rp o ra t io n  in 
1615.

St. Jo h n 's  G a te  (removed early in the 17th C en tu ry )  s tood between 
Michael St. and Maudlin St. This G a te  gave adm ittance  to St. Jo h n 's  Priory 
and thence to the City .  The  to p  o f  the street was widened in 1848 when 
T h o m a s  H a r t  w as  M ayor.

Brett 's  H a rd w a re  : Left  side going o u t  o f  Kilkenny N o 's  22. 23, and  24 
one premises at the time being ow ned  by Ja m es  Foley w ho  h ad  a licensed 
G ro c e ry  and undertak ing  business here. J a m es  Foley was G ra n d fa th e r  o f  
the late Rev. L arry  Foley (Chapla in  to  St. Luke 's  Hospital) .  J a m es  Foley 's  
widow m arried  William R y an  o f  M a ddox tow n  and  continued the same 
business. Later  M att .  O 'Keeffe  w ho  w orked for R y a n 's  took over with his 
b ro ther  and the premises becam e O 'K eeffe  Bros. T he  present o c cu p a n t  o f  
N o 's  23 and  24 is Stephen B rennan w ho previously  worked for the O 'Keeffe  
Bros. Michael Brett o f  Inch Mills took over N o  22 som e years  ago  and runs a 
business here.

25 M asco t  S tores  : Bought in 1936 by M rs  C o d y  nee M alone  and still 
run by her cousin Miss Josie Malone. Previous o ccu p a n ts  were  Donnellys,  
M u rp h y s  and Polly Mullally. N o  25 is traditionally  the site o f  the Banim 's 
sports  shop  where Jo h n  and Michael were born  at the end o f  the 18th century  
and which is listed in P iggot 's  d irec tory  o f  1824.

26 M rs  N o o n a n 's  D rap ery  : Miss Fitzpa trick  was here before M rs  
N o o n a n  now the owner.  John  Buggy o f  B arrack  Street a  retired Police 
Constab le ,  and M r J.  J a c k m a n  formerly o f  M audlin  Street were form er o c ­
cupants .

27 M c D o n a ld 's  T e a  R o o m s  : H ouse  rebuilt  ab o u t  10 years  ago. 
Previous o c cu p a n t  w as  a Mr. Ja c k so n  from K ilm anagh  a  ‘let ter carr ier '  w ho  
during  his t ime here was prosecuted  for having an  ilicit ‘still' in the house. He 
was succeeded by his daughte r  Mrs. William C rabbe .

28 N o rw o o d s  : Birthplace o f  P. M. Egan in 1843—Printer. Publisher 
and Bookseller, and  later M a y o r  and  Borough Treasurer .  Son o f  Michael and 
Jud ith  Egan (nee R yan)  he m arried  a Bridie Byrne o f  A th y  and had a son 
Michael (o r  Milo) a  successful p laywright and  au th o r  in London .  A nother  
son Patrick  becam e  a  C o m p o se r  and  Organist .  The  E gans  were publishers 
w ho  c am e  to Kilkenny  a bou t  300  years  ago. Flan M ac  Egan  being the first 
(from T ipperary )  “ P. M ."  as he  was popularly  called, w as  no  m ean  scholar,  
being au tho r  o f  m an y  school books,  a novel “ Scu l lydom " and  the popular  
Guides to  Kilkenny 1884 and  W aterford  1885. His  widow (after his death  in
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1903 at the age o f  60) continued as a newsagent  in High Street,  (at South 
C o rn e r  o f  William Street). Her dauh te r  Poppy  lives at O sso ry  G ro v e  and  still 
owns No. 28 and No. 29. Mr. T om  N orw ood .  W a tch m ak er ,  continues the 
w ork o f  his fa ther R ober t  N o rw o o d  here. In 1896 his family cam e  to Kiiken 
ny from Co. A rm a g h ;  (family o f  Flemish extaction) as an  Appentice  
W a tc h m a k e r  to Mr. S ta th am  o f  18 High Street. Before N orw oods .  Mr. and 
Mrs. G affney  were  here and had a “ Supper  H o u se"  before moving to the 
o ther side o f  the street.  Mrs. Pa t  N o lan  wife o f  a  retired farmer had  a sweet 
shop here at one time.

29 Mrs.  G . M urphy ,  D rap ery :  M rs  M u rp h y ’s h u sb a n d  worked at 
O 'N eil l 's  G rocery  farther up the the Street. Previous occu p an ts  were a  Mrs. 
Byrne and her sister J o h a n n a  H o g a n  w ho cam e from Kilcooley.

30  Mrs. Bobbie M cT ie rnan  : runs a W holesale  and Retail Sweet 
business here since her h usbands  death. Before reconstruc tion  this was Dun- 
ny ’s w ho were here before 1849. Jam es  and A nne  D u n n y  were paren ts  o f  
Mrs.  Patr ick  O ’G ra d y  and o f  Mrs. M. O 'D w y e r  w ho  lived opposite. A 
b ro ther  o f  J a m es  D unny .  K y ran ,  had  a  Boot and Shoe W arehouse  here in 
1884. This house and No. 31 (next door)  were rebuilt  in 1871 by Jam es  
Cantwell  and  Sons. T he  D u n n y  family tom bstone  formerly in old St. Jo h n 's  
C em etery  w as  transfered to St. K ieran 's  C em etery  after Mrs. O 'G ra d y 's  
death.  O th e r  occu p an ts  were Stephen T rav e rs  and his wife (formerly a Miss 
C ody  from Ja m e s ’s G reen):  a dentist  nam ed Becker and  Mrs. R yan  o f  St. 
Philomena’s N urs ing  Home.

31 Dunleaveys a private house, is occupied  by Miss M ay Dunleavy  ex 
N :T :  and Mrs. Mallen (nee C looney  o f  M audlin Street). D augh te r  o f  Patrick 
and  M ary  D unleavy  and last surviving m em ber  o f  this distinguished family 
w ho  gave 3 sons and  a  d augh te r  to the C h u rch ,  M ay  Dunleavy is still active 
and was a great  friend o f  Miss E. C ron in  o f  the Gaelic  League. Pat 
D un leavy’s fa ther  cam e  from  Co. M eath ,  a Surveyor,  married  Caroline  
F lood, and  w as  h eadm as te r  o f  St. J o h n 's  Boys School, Dublin R o ad  (now 
Parish Hall). H e  died in 1920 and his wife M a ry  died in 1917. Mrs. Dunleavy 
was a  sister o f  Mrs. N e a ry  o f  No. 58 Jo h n  Street. A n o th e r  sister o f  M ay 
Dunleavy  w as  a teache r  (Carie  D unleavy) and  taugh t  near  Cast lecom er.  
Jo h n  Slattery w as previously  a tenan t  and a Mr. Carro ll ,  a  police constable.

32 Railway Hotel:  Lower pa r t  : A b o u t  30 years  ago this house was oc 
cupied by an ex R :I :C :  m an  nam ed Denehy. He kept the Book Stall at the 
R ailway, his d au g h te r  M argare t  was a  confectioner. Mr.  Hunt,  a police c o n ­
stable whose  wife was a d re ssm ak er  followed the Dennehys .  A d augh te r  o f  
theirs m arried  Patrick  L ynch a clerk in Mr. W at te rs  Office. Patrick Street. 
Jo h n  O 'S h ea  had  a bacon  shop here in 1884 with his wife who was Eleanor 
Brennan.

33 R ailway  Hotel:  In 1856 this was Michael D u n n e ’s Provision Stores.  
A b o u t  1900 it was b ough t  by  T h o m a s  M c G ra th  and his b ro ther  from 
Ballyragget. T h o m a s  m arried  a Miss K eoghan  in 1903 and  they later turned 
this place into an Hotel. They  were the paren ts  o f  Very Rev. Michael 
M c G ra th  now P :P : o f  Fe ry b a n k  and  4 daughters .  T he  hotel is now owned by
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Mr. and  Mrs. H enry  Dow ning  o f  Tralee.
3 4 0 'N c i l l ‘s Bar and S uperm arke t:  In 1867 Patrick O 'G o rm a n  lived 

here, later J am es  Larkin.  Tailor, from M uckalee  w h o  also had a small hotel in 
Kieran  Street,  where  the W ork ingm ens C lub  is now. He m arried  a Miss B ren­
nan o f  the Sa lmon Pool. T he  Cleary family.  C oachbuilders  from Errill. 
R a th d o w n ey  cam e next, w ho  also had  a house in William St. The  next o c c u ­
pant  was G eorge  Hetherington, a Slater (1884). Mr. E. Cullen o f  Connelly 
and Cullen. Builders, lived here when he first cam e  to the city. These  premises 
were Connell 's  p roperty  and they lived here before moving to No. 35. In 
1913 Laurence  Long a Publican from Thurles  cam e  here, and after his death 
was succeeded by O'Neill Bros, o f  G o w ran .  A nephew ol theirs. Michael 
O'Neill  is now proprietor.  Between the Railway Hotel and O Neill s was 
formerly a "cul de sac"  called C a r r ' s  Lane (previously Percival s Lane). 
There  were little houses here the property  o f  Connells and occupied  by M ary  
D e lahunty  and Jo h n  Kelly. T h o m a s  Lawlor.  C ather ine  Hennessy  and 
Michael Ryan .

41 O 'G o r m a n 's  "K ilkenny  H ouse  : th e  tirst remembered o ccupan t  
here was Denis Brennan a C oope r  in 1824 w ho married  a step-sister of 
Patrick M c G ra th s  o f  No. 39. Before 1884 H enry  and M ary  Acheson  had a 
licensed G ro cery  here. Both died in 1884 and are interred in " O ld "  St. John 's .  
Dublin Road .  Then Sm ithwick 's  Brewery bought  the license and sold it to 
Mr. Daniel  Lenehan (same family as in Barrack Street) who cam e from Co. 
Clare. Their  daugh te r  Nellie, m arried  John  Kealy o f  Cast lewarren .  A s a Sinn 
Fein Volunteer. John  was arrested  in 1916 with others, and when they were 
being escorted to the Military B arracks  he collapsed and died in Jo h n  Street. 
His widow later m arried  Michael O 'G o r m a n  o f  T ulla roan. John  O 'G o rm a n  
son o f  Michael and his wife. Cathleen ,  still carry  on  the business here. 
L E F T  S ID E  O F  U P P E R  J O H N  S T R E E T  G O I N G  IN T O  K IL K E N N Y .  
42 L aw lo r 's Public House:  N o . 's  42 and  43 were originally two seperate 

houses. The  top  one No. 42, facing the Railway Station was (in 1884) “ The  
Dublin H o u se"  proprie tor  T h o m a s  Hinds.  G rocery ,  Tea .  W ine and  Spirits 
Dealer. T h o m a s  H inds  was a son o f  G eorge  Hinds who had ano the r  son call­
ed Berty and  a daughter .  Terry .  Early in the present century ,  A r th u r  J. 
Wilson, son o f  Samuel A: Wilson (who had a Dairy  at No. 46) cam e here 
and took over No. 43 as well as No. 42. It m ay  have been here tha t  Mrs. 
C o g an s  Railway Tavern  was situated in 1884. Inn 1925 A. J. Wilsdon sold 
N o . 's  42 and 43 to Martin  Mansfield  o f  Ballinakill, Laois, and his wife (nee 
Mary  Obbins.  Ballyragget). He. M art in  Mansfield  died in 1949 and his 
widow and youngest  son. Kevin (who m arr ied  Rosie O 'G o r m a n  o f  No. 40) 
continued here until about  16 years  ago when they sold to Mr. Michael 
Lawlor o f  Bagenalstown.

44 E dw ard  G r a y 's  Television and Electrical G o o d s :  Mr. G ra y  was 
born  in this house which he rebuilt about  12 years  ago. In 1849 Jam es  
O 'T oole  a H arness  M aker,  was here and still here in 1884. H e w as  a friend o f  
C harles  Kickham . His wife. K ate  kept a boarding house mostly  for Pig 
buyers. She was an aunt  o f  P. M. Egan, publisher and  a  G r a n d a u n t  o f
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M aureen  H egar ty  (Hon.  Secretary  o f  Archaeologica l  Society). Miss O 'Toole ,  
d augh te r  o f  Jam es ,  m arried  Patrick G ra y  (father o f  Edward)  a native o f  the 
H eath .  Portlaoise.  a  farrier w ho  cam e to Kilkenny as an  apprentice  to Mr. 
W m . Lewis,  farrier.  Lower Jo h n  Street. W hen  Pat G ra y 's  wife died he 
m arried  a Miss Breen o f  Ballyreddin: Bennettsbridge, whose  b ro ther  later had 
an Insurance  Office here.

35 Connells:  In 1871 Jam es  Connell ,  Builder and  C o n t ra c to r  o f  King 
Street took  a building lease from the C o rp o ra t io n  " to  erect two good houses 
not inferior to those  o f  J am es  D u n n y  and Jo h n  Slattery on  the sam e  side o f  
the street” . Shortly  a fte rwards N o . 's  34 and  35 were erected by him. H e had 
a  Builders Providers yard  at the rere and also a lime kiln and a saw  pit. 
A ro u n d  1904 he got the con trac t  to build the Lake  School (now demolished) 
which he fulfilled, using the best o f  materials ,  but owing to the rising cost  o f  
building m ateria ls  the School was built at a loss to Mr. Connell .  He, Jam es  
Connell  w ho  was a  bro ther  o f  Mrs. M ary  D arcy  o f  Jo h n 's  Bridge, married  
firstly C ather ine  S leator and  secondly Elizabeth Brotherick o f  Lisdowney. 
Mrs. Connell  was a  rem arkab le  w om an ,  she w as acknowledged as the best 
confectioner o f  her time, catering  for W eddings and Receptions and was also 
a well known figure at the D anesfort  Races.  She a lways cooked  the C h r is t ­
m as  d inners for the neighbours when ovens were luxuries. T he  ya rd  at the 
rere (or the ‘G a rd en s ')  was used by the coun try  people to park their horses 
and  carts ,  t raps  etc. while shopping. Here to o  they were able to p u rchase  
Lime and C a b b ag e  plants.  John  and Daniel  Connell  carried  on the sam e 
business after their fa ther’s death .  Their  sister M ary  m arried  John  O 'M alley  
from  Killmallock, w ho  cam e  to Kilkenny with T h o m a s  Connelly  for building 
w ork at the Military Barracks.  Mrs. O 'M alley  had a furniture business here 
until her d au g h te r  Mrs. D aly  started a  newsagency  after  serving her t ime to 
Mrs. P. M. Egan  o f  High Street ‘widow o f  P: M: Egan).

36 B rady 's  Chemist .  A t  one  time there  was an  en trance  here to  a  few 
houses a t  the rere, the tenan ts  being Michael Shortall  and Jo h n  Bryant.  This 
premises was formerly held by John  R yan  a Tailor,  a n d  later by a  Mrs. M ary  
W alsh . In 1871 a Michael Brophy, Baker, got a  lease from the C o rp o ra t io n ,  
which he sold in 1880 to Ja m es  Connell ,  Builder, w h o  resold to Patrick 
D oher ty  (see N o .  37) whose  daugh te r  Julia  m arried  a  Mr. C ooney .  They  had 
a sweet shop  here and a boarding house, mainly for Railway men. The  
premises were rebuilt by D a n  Connell  in 1935. Later  taken over by the late 
Peter Brady, C hem ist . the  business is being carried  on by  his widow Mrs. 
Patr ic ia  Brady.

37 Shortalls:  In 1849 a  b ro ther  and  sister. J a c k  and M ary  A nne  Quirke  
lived here until J a c k  m arried  and  m oved to Wolfe T o n e  St. M ary  A nne  
married  Patrick  D o h e r ty  an Engine Driver and Ja rvey  (See No. 36). This 
house w as  rebuilt  with No. 38 in the early p a r t  o f  the C en tu ry .  Present tenan t  
is M rs  Shortall.

38 M olloys: This  w as  a t  one time a shop  run by a M ary  D ow ney  and 
her nephew Jim  Bradley. An English family nam ed  Jones  cam e  next. Mr. .
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Jones was butler to the Cuffe family at Leyrath .  T he  Jones 's  had  three 
daughters  who were expert  at hand  crochet.  E d w ard  O 'C onnell .  Tow n Clerk, 
also lived here. Mr. C hris topher  Molloy (formerly o f  M audlin Street) cam e  
next,  he was secretary  o f  the Kilkenny Woollen Mills. His wife was a  Miss 
G race  o f  Tullaroan. Their  d augh te r  Bernadette ,  lives here now.

39 Byrnes Lounge  Bar: In 1828 Joseph  M c G ra th  had a public  house 
here. He and his wife died in 1849 and his son Patrick  took over and  m arried  
Anne  Barrett  o f  Ballasalla. T h ro u g h  her the premises cam e  into the Barrett  
family before Mr.  Byrne 's  purchase  abou t  1968.

40 C onno l ly 's  G a ra g e  Ltd.:  Proprie tors  John  and T o m m y  Connolly,  sons o f  
the late Mr. T h o m a s  C onnolly  o f  the firm o f  Connolly  and Cullen Builders. 
The  garage  is here since the early thirties. Originally a Public H ouse  owned 
by Jo h n  Barrett  (1856) his wife and two daughters ,  w ho  had a  C oal  ya rd  at 
the rere. It was said o f  Barretts  w ho served meals too  “ tha t  the pan was never 
off the fire" cooking for the carm en.  Here the carm en  used chalk on the 
barrells the num ber  o f  drinks they had consum ed.

The  next tenan t  in 1884 was T h o m a s  R o n an  o f  Ballasalla, first cousin 
o f  John  Barrett  who w as succeeded by his sister. M ary  R onan ,  and her 
cousin Miss Meagher.  Miss R o n a n  was a cousin o f  the O 'Loughlin  family 
(O 'Loughlin  M emoria l Church) .  She presented the A lta r  Rails to St. Jo h n 's  
and Pulpit to the Black Abbey. H er  house p roperty  at High H ayes  T errace  
and at G reensbridge  at her death  were dona ted  to the St. Vincent de Paul 
Society. Miss R o n an  was the first person to be interred in the newly opened  
St. K ieran 's  C em etery  in 1931. H er  niece Miss N. R o n an  succeeded her and 
soon a f te rw ards  sold the property  to M /s  Connolly ,  and went to live at 1 1 
College Road.

45 and 46 Wilsdon's ,  Family G rocer :  No. 46  is over the d oor  o f  w hat  
must  have been originally No. 45. In 1884 this was T h o m a s  W oo d lo ck 's  the 
"old  house from  h o m e"  which was a Licensed G ro cery  and Spirit  Shop. Mr. 
W ood lock  was also proprietor o f  the Railway Bookstall .  His wife died in 
1890 both are interred in “ old" St. John 's .  A r th u r  J. W ilsdon then combined 
the Dairy  next d o o r  with this and the business is now  in the hands o f  Mrs. 
W ilsdon, widow o f  the late Alex (son o f  A. J. Wilsdon).

47 C ontinen t  Stores:  Mr. Quinlivan had a S ta tionery  Shop here and 
w as followed by Miss Farrell also a Sta tioner,  w ho  m oved to High Street and 
later still m oved to Lower John  Street  (K. G a ffn ey ’s where she died in 1971). 
Later  it becam e  E. M. Pitchfords R es tau ran t  and T ob acco n is ts  shop  and 
Boarding House.  Mr. Pitchford was a  Soldier. M r and M rs  T h o m a s  R yan  
cam e  about 1935 and nam ed the shop  ‘T he  C on t inen t  S tores’ a new spaper  
and sweet business. The  R y an s  had  one son now Dr. T o m  R y a n  o f  Jervis 
Street Hospita l,  and  one  daughte r  who is Mrs. R y an  o f  C lara .

48 Sullivans Pork  Shop: Early o c u p an ts  were Mrs. W h it tak e r  and Miss 
A nne  G ibbs  w ho had an ‘Eating H o u se ’. (Pa ren ts  a re  interred in M a d ­
doxtown).  Miss B: M cE voy  o f  D u n m o re  had  a Confect ionery  Shop  here, 
helped by an  English lady, a Miss Bachelor w ho  later b ecam e Mrs .  Phelan o f  
Radestowm. N o w  her nephew William Sullivan has  a  Pork  shop  here, and  u p ­
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stairs is the Hairdress ing  Salon o f  his cousin Angela  M cEvoy.
49 and 50 Michael Egan ,  Victualler: Mr. and Mrs. K earn ey  lived here, 

Mr. K earn ey  was a stone cutter  and  his wife kept boarders .  Elizabeth 
C a rp en te r  w ho  cam e  from C ast lecom er  cam e  next and  also kept boarders.  
N ex t  tenan t  was Mrs. Dowling whose  first husband ,  Patr ick ,  was a retired 
farm er.  Mrs .  Dow ling’s second hu sb an d  a  Mr. M a h o n ey  was a  poet and  went 
a ro u n d  the cou n try  schools enterta ining the pupils.  In 1936 Michael N o o n a n  
(husband  o f  Mrs .  N o o n a n  o f  N o.  26) sta rted  a  Victuallers shop here. T he  pre­
sent tenan t  Michael E g an  is also a  victualler.

51 and  52 Kilkenny M o to r  C o .:  Originally this was the M onum enta l  
Scu lp tor 's  y a rd  o f  E dw ard  O ’Shea  o f  Callan ,  w hose  w ork  is to be seen in our 
churches,  g raveyards  and  public buildings. W inner  o f  G o ld  Medals  at Ex- 
hhibit ions in Dublin  and C o rk  in 1882 and  1883, he won too  the G o ld  Medal  
a t  a  Boston  Exhibition for a  sculp tured  Celtic C ro ss  inn 1884. A n  ardent  
Nationalis t ,  he w as twice M a y o r  o f  Kilkenny  1904 and  1905, and  during his 
term  o f  office, he voted  against the reception o f  E d w a rd  VII and  Queen  
A lexandra  during  their visit to the city bu t  s tepped down in favour o f  Michael 
L: Potter.  H e  m arried  a Miss Dowling w hose  b ro ther  David ,  had  a B akery  in 
M audlin  Street. Kilkenny M o to r  Co. was sta rted  on this site, M a y  1, 1919, 
the three pa r tne rs  being M essrs  Pierce T y n an ,  William A ylw ard  and William 
Hoyne ,  all p ioneers in the new venture  o f  m o to r  engineering. Afte r  a  short  
while William H o y n e  d ropped  ou t  o f  the firm bu t  M essrs  T y n an  and 
A ylw ard  carried  on  till the latters death  ab o u t  20  years  ago. T he  firm is now 
run  by D om inic  and  M a rg are t  T y n an ,  children o f  Pierce. M arg are t  has the 
g reat  distinction o f  being the first w o m a n  M a y o r  o f  Kilkenny, this she held 
for two consecutive  years  1969 and  1970. Miss M arg a re t  Fennelly  jo ined  the 
firm in 1920 and is still with the c o m p an y .

53 E g a n ’s Private  House :  This  house  is now  set in flats. Patr ick  
O 'G ra d y ,  San ita ry  Officer and  his wife, nee Jo a n  D u n n y  lived here. Mrs. 
O ’G ra d y  cam e from  across  the street, N o .  30 and her family (the Dunnys)  
ow ned  m os t  o f  the houses on  this side o f  the street. She sang  very well and 
w as  in the Black Abbey  C h o i r  as well as in St. J o h n ’s O ld  and  New. Mrs. 
J o h n  W est  in 1884 had a  F a n c y  W areh o u se  here and was g ran d m o th er  o f  the 
Cole  family o f  G reen  Street, A n n ,  F red  and  Joe  w ho are K :A :S :  m em bers .  
C ap ta in  Bates and  his family were occupiers  here later.

54 Sheill’s F ish and  Poultry :  Dick  Borris, one o f  the distinguished 
craf tsm en  employed by E d w ard  O ’Shea o f  N o . ’s 51 and  52 lived here. 
Michael O ’D w yer,  M onum enta l  Sculptor had  a  ya rd  here and  his w ork  too  is 
to  be seen in our  graveyards.  M arr ied  to Tessie D un n y ,  sister o f  Mrs. P. 
O ’G ra d y ,  they em igrated  to A m erica  and prospered . H e  w as  chosen  to m ake  
and  erect the Jo h n  L ocke  (Callan  Poet) Mem oria l  C ro ss  a t  L ong  Island, N ew  
York. T he  Y ard  here was used as a H ack n ey  C a r  D epo t  by  Ja c k  Lawless o f  
Kilfera. Mr. Shiel cam e  from  R oss la re  ab o u t  20 years  ago  when the house 
w as rebuilt.

55 Mr. M a lachy  Skelly, B ookm aker:  In  1884 A na s ta s ia  and her sister 
M a ry  Broderick,  D ressm ak ers  and  Milliners resided here. A n o th e r  tenant
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was Patrick  Bolger, a Shoem aker .  John  D u n p h y  a clerk in Bourke’s, High 
Street/ followed. His wife, nee M uldowney,  carried  on a  G ro cery  and  new- 
sagency and was followed by her daughter ,  Mrs. N a n cy  M urphy .  Mr. J. 
Young, plumber,  w as  here before moving to  Lower Jo h n  Street.

56 G affneys :  Miss G race ,  D ressm ak er  from Johnswell  here at one time 
was followed by H a n n an 's  Boot and  Shoe Store. Mr. and Mrs. Michael 
Gaffney  cam e over from No. 28 in 1930, and  sta rted  a  G ro c e ry  and  Ice 
C ream  shop.

57 Ja c k m a n 's  T ea  R oom s:  Fine house with plenty o f  Kilkenny Marble.  
Mr. C ren n an n ,  a painter  and decora to r ,  cam e  here  from  Abbeyleix and  later 
m oved to 27 Vicar Street,  where  his n am e  can  still be seen (in Irish) on  the 
facia board . His daughter ,  M aureen ,  was in charge  o f  E aso n 's  Bookstall ,  
Railway Station until recently. A no the r  tenan t  here was Mr. Sandvoss,  
P rofessor at St. K ie ran 's  College. Mr. John  J a c k m a n  cam e next from No. 26, 
a G en ts  Hairdresser,  m em ber o f  Kilkenny C o rp o ra t io n ,  A lderm an  and 
Council lor  for m an y  years ,  and a p rom inent  G :A :A :  m an  w h o  married  Miss 
Lalor  o f  Ballyragget. His father, w ho  lived in M audlin Street,  was a 
Stonecu tter  at Colles ' M arble  W orks.

S aunder 's  Private  House:  Miss M a y  Dun leavy 's  G ra n d m o th e r ,  Mrs 
M argare t  N cary  had a Bakery here years ago. T he  Saunders  family is here 
over 70 years. Stephen is employed by T y n an 's  o f  Fr ia ry  Street.

59 Delaney 's  C a r  Hire and  Fish and C h ip  Shop: In the last C entury ,  
Piery R y an  had a Public H ouse  here and coffins were m ade  on  the premises. 
M rs  R y an  was a C o o g an .  Later  M r and Mrs Russell lived here. M rs  Rusell 
was a sister o f  Jam es  Larkin, Tailor  o f  N o.  34.

60 M uldowney  and Q uinn 's  D rap ery :  In 1884 Elizabeth  D u n p h y  had  a 
G ro c e ry  and Bakery here and after her cam e  T o m  C oogan .  They  were 
followed by Peter  C o rc o ran  w ho also had  a Distillery Stores (now T he  W hite  
House)  across  in Lower John  Street.  C o rc o ran s  had a G ro cery ,  B akery  and  
Victuallers shop here. M artin  Pollard was their assistant.  M an y  Kilkenny 
people will rem em ber Peter C o rc o ra n  and Pa tr ick  O 'G r a d y  who sw am  in the 
Nore  all the year  round. Miss M uldowney  cam e  here abou t  1940 and opened 
a d rapery ,  and later married  M r  Q uinn,  a Painting C o n t ra c to r  and  b ro ther  o f  
Mrs Delaney next door.  Som e years  ago  they took  over w hat  was then the 
E.S.B. D epo t  in Maudlin Street  and  so extended the shop up tha t  street.

K A S  Publications 
H istory  o f  C o .  Kilkenny. O w en O ’Kelly 75p. Rothe  House,  Kathleen 

Lanigan 25p. Kilkenny Castle ,  Kathleen L anigan  3op. G ra ig n am an a g h  
Abbey, A n n  O 'L e a ry  lOp. C a rr ick  Castle ,  J a m es  M aher  30p. Butler Fam ily  
History ,  Lord  D u n b o y n e  25p. O ld  Kilkenny Review 25. 45p. Back N o . ’s 
available. High C rosses  o f  W estern  O sso ry ,  Helen Roe, W estcourt,  
b irthplace o f  E d m o n d  Rice, W. B. Cullen 15p. St. M a r y s  C a thedral ,  
M argare t  M. Phelan 15p. T h o m a s to w n  11 ed. W. J. Pilsworth 30p. “ Jam es  
S tephens"  Dick de Loughry  lOp.
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